Amoco Troduction Company
P. 0. Box 63
Hobbs. 'P1 83240

Centlemen:

Your Application for Permit to Drill,

wedls:

LC~-064009-A

Federal T jlo. 1

£60' FNI, and 10980° FTL
Sec. 8, T. 13 5., R. 32 F.

M-0415633--A

December 7, 1987

Deepen, or Plug Back (APD) for

LC-0640N9--A

Faderal D MHo. 2

1730" "ML and 18R20' FEL
Sec., 3, T. 18 S., R, 32 F.

Indian Draw “A"” Federal No. 1
900" ML and 990' FrL

Sec. 1%, T. 22 5., R.

have been cancelled.

28 E.

The APD is considered expired if drilling activity has not commenced

within one year after approval.

Should you desire to drill this well

at a later date, you will be required to re-submit the proper forms

for approval.

Sincerely,

Raj Gird
Chief, Mineral Resources

3167.4 (Uo/)




